CITY OF PORT ORANGE
PURCHASING DIVISION
1000 CITY CENTER CIRCLE
PORT ORANGE, FLORIDA 32129
TELEPHONE 386-506-5718
FAX 386-506-5711
purchdiv@port-orange.org

ADDENDUM NO. # 1
July 30, 2019
ITB 19-19 Rehabilitation of Sanitary Sewer Manholes

__________________________________________________________________

To All Bidders:
The following changes, clarifications and additions are hereby made part of the bidding and
specifications for the above referenced project dated July 2, 2019 and prepared by the City of
Port Orange Purchasing Division as fully and completely as if the same were fully set forth
therein. It is the sole responsibility of bidder to confirm that all addenda have been received
prior to submitting bid and acknowledge such in the bid documents.
A. CLARIFICATIONS:
N/a
B. CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS:
N/a
C. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:
Question 1. Will you please provide us with the estimated annual expenditure for the abovementioned project?
Answer: The estimated annual budget is $200,000, and is based on the quantity of
work needed to be performed. This is based on the anticipated current amount of work
expected, There is no guarantee of this amount.
Question 2. GML Coatings is submitting specifics to be considered as an alternate for lining
materials. Materials used are multiple layers and are being submitted for comparison for
urethane/epoxy-based lining and cured in place lining systems, (single and multiple layers).
GML Coatings has prior manholes lined for the City of Port Orange.
Answer: GML is an acceptable alternate for the lining material.
Question 3. Please advise if the City would consider an alternate for the coating of the
manholes. Intercounty is a qualified installer of Sewpercoat from Kerneos.
Answer: Sewpercoat is not an acceptable alternate for the lining material.
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Question 4. This is regarding the above referenced project. Could you please provide a copy of bid tabulation
with unit price breakdown for any past bid similar work?

Answer: We do not have any relevant bids in reference to this type of project in Port
Orange You can find our open and closed bids on City of Port Orange website
https://www.port-orange.org/bids.aspx
Question 5. Please consider of Mainstay Composite Liner System for the manhole bid. This system has been
installed in Central and South Florida for over 20 years. It has a 10 warranty
Answer: The product is not an acceptable alternate.

Question 6. Are the manhole inserts tethered necessary that you definitely want or are you
accepting any alternatives?
Answer: If there is going to be an alternative proposed, we would like to see the
alternative, we do not need an official sample, we are only requiring to see the technical
specifications and data you have and we will respond.
Question 7. Is the $200K budget over 3 years or 1 year?
Answer: The estimated annual budget is $200,000, see question #1
Question 8. Is there a minimum amount of quantity being issued? Is there an intent to get a
certain amount done?
Answer: The intent is to identify and line manholes up to that estimated amount and in
the ITB it states that it is an estimate not a guarantee of an amount, the intent is to get a
certain amount per year completed.
Question 9. May SpectraShield be added as an approved lining system for the above project
(Rehabilitation of Sanitary Sewer Manholes)?
Answer: Spectra Shield is an approved lining system.

David Van Valkenburgh CFCM, C.P.M.
Purchasing Agent
In all other respects, except as specifically stated herein, the subject ITB 19-19 remains unchanged.
END OF ADDENDUM NO. #1
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